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OCA 87- 6198 L
28 December 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Logistics & Procurement Law Division/OGC
Director of Logistics

FROM: : Loff*ftj Legislation Division ' 25X1
ice o ongressional Affairs '

SUBJECT: Public Building Amendments of 1987, H.R. 2790

l. Attached for your review and comment is a copy of the
above-captioned bill. The House of Representatives passed this

bill on 14 December 1987, and the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) has asked for our comments.

2, The bill places a limit on the amount of alterations to
buildings done without congressional approval. It also places
strictures on the type of space which may be leased. It allows
time financing for building acquisition or construction. Its last
major feature is a requirement that buildings comply with
nationally recognized building codes, although there is an
exception for national security.

3. OMB asked for comments by 28 December 1987. I informed
OMB that due to the holidays we will be unable to comply with this
deadline. Please refer your comments to me by 3] December 1987,

so that we may relay them to OMB as soon as possible. You may lbk
telephone me on if you have any questions. rFSTAT
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